

Mr Ben Croome
SNOWY HYDRO LIMITED
PO Box 332
Cooma NSW 2630

19/09/2022

Dear Mr Croome

**Snowy 2.0 - Main Works - (CSSI-9687)
Independent Environmental Audit Schedule**

Reference is made to your letter (SSI-9687-PA-83) submitted to the Department of Planning and Environment (the department) on 16 September 2022, in accordance with Schedule 4 condition 9 of CSSI-9687 requesting the Secretary's approval of a change in the Independent Environmental Audit (IEA) schedule for Snowy 2.0 - Main Works.

The request has been reviewed and in accordance with Schedule 4 condition 9 of CSSI-9687 the Secretary approves the proposed changed IEA schedule as outlined in Table 1 of your letter. Please ensure copies of the scheduled internal interim audits and findings are provided to the department following completion.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact me on 0429400261 or compliance@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "K. O'Reilly", enclosed in a thin black rectangular border.

Katrina O'Reilly
Team Leader - Compliance
Compliance
As nominee of the Planning Secretary